2727 SHIPLEY ROAD . WILMINGTON 3, DELAWARE  PHONE OLympia 2-3311

Jan, 8, 1965.

Mr, Maurice W, Nittler
590 So. Julian St,
Englewood, Colo,

80110

Hi Maurice !

Thiswill VERIF Y your reception of W DE L on Dec, 28,
196l at 0408-0412, E.S.T, during our DX Special aired from OhOO—OSOO
that date.

Thank you for your report, Good luck in future DXing & for this
New Year,

Yours truly,

&§§Z¢$ﬂwé W A2
Joseph W, Jfnes(Xmtr,.Enz,)

For George A, Moyer,Jr.,Ch,.Eng,

Resume of DX as follows: Forty-six reports to date(doubt if any more
trickle in), eleven of which stated were IRCA members. Only one report was
could not be verified, Had 2 reports from Colo.,, yours & David Johnson. Seems

as though we can't get over the Rockies, Hi!

AFFILIATE



